DOH801832-0001

Page 1 of 1

Kathryn Rowles - Director of Public Health
From: Kathryn Rowles - Director of Public Health
Sent: 01 November 2002 09:07

To: Code A i
Subject: RE: Gosport War Memorial Hospital Draft Action Plan

Will do. | will pop one in the post on Monday when | will have hopefully added in the comments of the
pharmacy and medical CG facilitator from the SHA. Thanks Kathryn

From: Code A

Sent: 31 October 2002 14:44

To: Kathryn Rowles - Director of Public Health

Subject: Re: Gosport War Memorial Hospital Draft Action Plan

Kathryn

Thanks for this - will comment in more detail late next week - hope ok. In terms of formal
handover - it's just via email & I'll make necessary arrangements for it to go on our web site.

I'm still getting a muddled version when | print out - would you be able to forward a paper
version?

Many thanks

Julie

Julie Miller

Investigations Manager

Commission for Health Improvement
Finsbury Tower

103-105 Bunhill Row

London

EC1Y 8TG

Direct dial i Code A

The information contained in this message is intended for the addressee only. If you have
received this message in error you must not read use or disclose the email contents; you
should notify us immediately (by clicking "Reply") and delete this email. The unauthorised
use, disclosure, copying or alteration of this message is strictly forbidden.

Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the
sender specifically states them to be the views of the Commission for Health Improvement.

Please check for viruses before accessing attachments. Although we endeavour to keep
files clean we can take no responsibility for any damage caused by contagion.
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